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To:  Henniker Planning Board 
 
From:  Joseph Devine, Town Administrator 
 
Date:  December 16, 2020 
 
Ref:  Permit Fees  
 
 
The Building Code Working Group has worked for the past 6 weeks on the development of an ordinance. 
The purpose of this was for the adoption of the RSA 647:51 the enforcement behind the building code, a 
Housing Code for multi-family properties in Henniker, and Citation Authority to help ensure compliance.  
 
The working group recently met to discuss a proposed fee structure for the permits. After looking at the 
surrounding communities including Hopkinton, Deering, and Hillsborough we are going to recommend 
the following permit fees.  
 
     Residential Permits:  Commercial Permits 
  
 Administrative Fee:    $50    $100 
 Price per square foot   $0.25    $0.25 
 Plumbing    $50    $100 
 Electrical    $50    $100 
 Mechanical    $50    $100 

 
 

I do not feel the board needs to act on the fees yet, because the adoption of the ordinance has not 
occurred. We do feel however its important for the board to weigh in so citizens have a good 
understanding of what the cost associated to the residents will be.  
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
Joseph R. Devine, Jr.  
Town Administrator  


